
02/21/2023  Page 1 of 3 
CAM #23-0192 
 

 
                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #23-0192   
 REGULAR MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Greg Chavarria, City Manager 
 
DATE: February 21, 2023 
 
TITLE: Resolution Approving and Ratifying Second Addendum to Agreement with 

Musco Sports Lighting, LLC for the Purchase, Delivery and Installation of 
Additional Equipment and Amenities for Various Parks and Playgrounds - 
$165,000 - (Commission District 1) 

 

 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends the City Commission adopt a resolution approving and ratifying an 
executed second addendum to a contract entered into by and between the City of Fort 
Lauderdale and Musco Sports Lighting, LLC, in substantially the form attached, for the 
purchase, delivery and installation of additional equipment and amenities at George 
English Park for an estimated amount of $165,000 via the Clay County Contract 18/19. 
Commission approval is required given this award exceeds the $100,000 threshold. 
 
Background 
The athletic field lighting in many of the City parks is outdated and inefficient. In many 
cases, manufacturers are no longer making replacement fixtures, which result in lower 
lighting levels and dangerous playing conditions. 
 
On June 15, 2021, the City Commission approved a project to upgrade athletic field 
lighting at the following eight (8) different parks) for a total the amount of $4,124,495.00: 
Bayview, Croissant, Floranada, Florence C. Hardy, Holiday, Mills Pond, Osswald, and 
Sunset (CAM #21-0554). 
 
On April 5, 2022, the City Commission approved the first addendum to an agreement with 
Musco Sports Lighting, LLC, in the amount of $709,000.00, for the purchase, delivery and 
installation of sports lighting equipment at two (2) additional park locations - Joseph C. 
Carter and Holiday Park (Pickleball & Roller Hockey) (CAM #22-0153).  
 
Subsequently, staff identified that field lighting improvements are needed at George 
English Park. Upgrading the existing light fixtures to LED will result in a 40% to 60% 
decrease in electricity usage, increased lighting levels and safety, as well as reduced 
maintenance costs. The described upgrades are included in the Parks Bond program as 
funded improvements. The City received a quote from Musco Sports Lighting, LLC, for 
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an estimated total amount of $165,000. via the Clay County Contract 18/19-2, for the 
purchase, delivery and installation of the new light fixtures and associated control 
systems.  
 
Pursuant to Section 2-181(f)(5)(b), Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort Lauderdale, 
Florida, the City is authorized to piggyback a contract entered into by another 
governmental or public entity and a provider of supplies or services required by the City, 
if the Chief Procurement Officer determines that it is practicable and advantageous for 
the City to employ this method of procurement.  
 
The Chief Procurement Officer has determined that it would be practicable and 
advantageous for the City to piggyback the Clay County Contract No. 18/19-2 with Musco 
Sports Lighting, LLC, for the purchase, delivery and installation of additional equipment 
and amenities at George English Park for an estimated amount of $165,000, and  on 
August 18, 2022, City Manager approved a second addendum to the piggyback contract 
between the City of Fort Lauderdale and Musco Sports Lighting, LLC, in an amount of 
$165,000 via the Clay County Contract 18/19. 
 

Resource Impact  

Funds for the agreement in the amount of $165,000 are available in the FY 2023 Budget 
in the account listed below: 
 

Funds available as of January 31, 2023 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 
PROJECT NAME 

(Program) 

CHARACTER/ 
ACCOUNT 

NAME 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

(Character) 

AVAILABLE 
BALANCE 
(Character) 

 
AMOUNT 

10-350-6999-572-60-
6599-P12771 

George English 
Park 

Improvement 
Project 

Capital Outlay 
/Construction 

$477,250 $417,666 $165,000 

    
 
 
 

 PURCHASE TOTAL ► $165,000 

 
Strategic Connections 

This item is a 2022 Top Commission Priority, advancing the Parks and Public Places 
initiative. 

 

This item supports the Press Play Fort Lauderdale 2024 Strategic Plan, specifically 
advancing: 

 The Public Places Focus Area 

 Goal 3:  Build a healthy and engaging community. 

 Objective: Improve access to and enjoyment of our beach, waterways, parks, and 
open spaces for everyone 
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This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We Are Here 

 

This item supports the Advance Fort Lauderdale 2040 Comprehensive Plan specifically 
advancing: 

 The Public Places Focus Area 

 The Parks, Recreation & Open Space Element 

 Goal 2: Be a community with high quality parks and recreational facilities that 
highlight the character of our City 

     
 
Attachments   
Exhibit 1 - Clay County RFP No. 18/19-2 and Vendor Response with Pricing 
Exhibit 2 - Clay County Board Meeting Minutes Re: Contract Award 
Exhibit 3 - City of Fort Lauderdale Quote 
Exhibit 4 - Second Addendum to Contract 
Exhibit 5 - Resolution 
 

 
Prepared by:   Marc Isaac, Project Manager, Parks and Recreation 
   Heather Rose, Sr. Procurement Specialist, Finance  
   Matthew Eaton, Sr. Administrative Assistant, Finance 
 
 
Department Director: Phil Thornburg, Parks and Recreation    
 Linda Short, Finance 
 


